
POLICY COMMITTEE MEETING
AGENDA

 
Date: Tuesday, December 10, 2019
Time: 7:00 pm
Location: Catholic Education Centre - Board Room

802 Drury Lane
Burlington, Ontario

Pages

1. Call to Order (P. Daly)

1.1 Opening Prayer (S. Balogh)

2. Approvals (P. Daly)

2.1 Approval of Agenda

2.2 Approval of Minutes (November 12, 2019) 1 - 6

3. Declarations of Conflict of Interest (P. Daly)

4. Action Items

4.1 Election of the Chair of the Policy Committee (December 10, 2019 - December
2020) (P. Daly)

4.2 Policy I-12 Emergency Response Plans for Fire, Evacuation, Lockdown, And
Bomb Threat Response (J. Crowell, R. Merrick)

7 - 11

4.3 Policy I-35 Trustee Honoraria (B. Agnew) 12 - 15

4.4 Policy II-19 Educational Field Trips (S. Balogh) 16 - 20

4.5 Policy II-35 Access to School Premises (J. Crowell, R. Merrick) 21 - 25

4.6 Policy II-42 Medical Conditions (S. Balogh) 26 - 29

4.7 Policy III-11 Hiring and Promotion Policy, Academic and Non-Academic
Personnel (J. O' Hara)

30 - 34

5. Discussion Items

5.1 Expanding French Immersion Programming Plan (A. Prkacin, R. Merrick, A.
Lofts,  F. Thibeault)

35 - 64

5.2 School Uniform Community Consultation(s) Update (J. Crowell, A. Swinden) 65 - 69

6. Information Items



6.1 Administrative Procedure VI-20 Emergency Response Plans for Fire,
Evacuation, Lockdown, Hold & Secure, Shelter in Place, and Bomb Threat (J.
Crowell, R. Merrick)

70 - 75

6.2 Administrative Procedure VI-70 Educational Field Trips (S. Balogh) 76 - 81

6.3 RESCIND - Administrative Procedure VI-08 School Security (R. Merrick) 82 - 85

6.4 Administrative Procedure VI-30 Access to School Premises (J. Crowell, R.
Merrick)

86 - 90

6.5 Administrative Procedure VI-71 Concussion Safety (S. Balogh) 91 - 101

6.6 Upcoming Agenda Items (January 14, 2020) (S. Balogh)

6.6.1 Policy II-38 Educational Research (L. Collimore)

6.6.2 Policy I-01 Catholic School Support (A. Lofts, F. Thibeault)

6.6.3 Policy I-21 Corporate and Community Investment in Education (A.
Lofts)

6.6.4 Policy II-24 Home to School Transportation (A. Lofts, F. Thibeault)

6.6.5 Policy II-47 Fees for Learning Materials, Programs and Curricular and
Co-Curricular Activities (A. Lofts, A. Prkacin)

6.6.6 Policy III-17 Attendance Support Program (J. O'Hara)

6.6.7 Policy V-07 Donations Bequests to a School or to the Board (A. Lofts)

6.6.8 Information Items

6.6.8.1 Administrative Procedure VI-25 Educational Research (L.
Collimore)

6.6.8.2 Administrative Procedure VI-85 Corporate Investment in
Education (A. Lofts)

6.6.8.3 Administrative Procedure VI-07(a) - School Bus Accident
Procedure (A. Lofts, F. Thibeault)

6.6.8.4 Administrative Procedure VI-47 Inclement Weather -
Transportation Cancellations and Emergency School
Closures (A. Lofts, F. Thibeault, A. Swinden, P. Daly)

6.6.8.5 Administrative Procedure VI-57 Fees for Learning Materials,
Program, Curricular and Co-Curricular Activities (A. Lofts, A.
Prkacin)

6.6.8.6 Administrative Procedure VI-05 Secondary School Cafeteria
Commissions (A. Lofts)

6.6.8.7 Administrative Procedure VI-06 Charitable Receipts (A. Lofts)

6.6.8.8 Administrative Procedure VI-31 Trust Funds (A. Lofts)



6.6.8.9 Administrative Procedure VI-76 Attendance Support Program
(J. O'Hara)

7. Miscellaneous Information

7.1 Policy Committee Work Plan 2019-2020 (S. Balogh) 102 - 104

8. In Camera

9. Motion to Excuse Absent Committee Members

10. Motion to Adjourn/ Closing Prayer (B. Agnew)



 

1



   

    

2



   

   

    

 

   

3



Brien 

   

  

4



5



 

6



 

 

                        

7



 

8



 

                        

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Commented [JN1]: Recommend updating title to reflect 
additional ERP occasions - also remove duplicate word in 
title 

9

https://www.hcdsb.org/Board/Policies/PoliciesProcedures/VI-20%20Emergency%20Response%20Plans%20for%20Fire,%20Evacuation,%20Lockdown,%20and%20Bomb%20Threat.pdf
https://www.hcdsb.org/Board/Policies/PoliciesProcedures/VI-58%20Parent%20Notification%20System.pdf
https://www.ontario.ca/laws/statute/90e02
http://staffnet.hcdsb.org/C0/Safe%20Schools/Document%20Library/Police%20Protocol%2011%20May%202016.pdf
http://www.google.ca/url?sa=t&rct=j&q=&esrc=s&source=web&cd=1&cad=rja&uact=8&ved=2ahUKEwixybHX-e3dAhVLUK0KHQ7cCsYQFjAAegQICRAC&url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.edu.gov.on.ca%2Feng%2Fdocument%2Fbrochure%2Fprotocol%2Flocprote.pdf&usg=AOvVaw06LCZhX4Kax0VRMfdIDEsS
https://www.ontario.ca/laws/regulation/070213?search=fire+


 

 

 

 

o 

o 

o 

o 

Commented [JN2]: As per PPM 161 

10



 

11



 

 

                        

12



 

                        

 

 

13

https://www.google.ca/url?sa=t&rct=j&q=&esrc=s&source=web&cd=1&cad=rja&uact=8&ved=2ahUKEwirgdXwg_DdAhVk6IMKHQlgBUkQFjAAegQICRAB&url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.ontario.ca%2Flaws%2Fstatute%2F10p01&usg=AOvVaw0OHG8Ph-vaZO2ZUBTO80qM
https://www.google.ca/url?sa=t&rct=j&q=&esrc=s&source=web&cd=1&cad=rja&uact=8&ved=2ahUKEwj0t4L8g_DdAhVB_IMKHfcoDPwQFjAAegQIABAC&url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.ontario.ca%2Flaws%2Fregulation%2F060357&usg=AOvVaw16FMQ9cGQVwlcTdonPFgML
https://www.google.ca/url?sa=t&rct=j&q=&esrc=s&source=web&cd=1&cad=rja&uact=8&ved=2ahUKEwiAv76FhPDdAhUL04MKHUOKAqwQFjAAegQICRAB&url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.ontario.ca%2Flaws%2Fregulation%2F000412&usg=AOvVaw2YgK7bLObi3IANx28LrOMZ
https://www.google.ca/url?sa=t&rct=j&q=&esrc=s&source=web&cd=1&cad=rja&uact=8&ved=2ahUKEwiIxIePhPDdAhVk7IMKHfOSBR8QFjAAegQICRAB&url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.ontario.ca%2Flaws%2Fregulation%2FR07163&usg=AOvVaw2g6RRfhw0JXAJSaRhBY6TR


 

 

 

 

o 

o 

o 

 

 

o 

 

 

14



 

 

 

15



 

 

                        

 

 

 

 

16



 

                        

 

17

https://www.hcdsb.org/Board/Policies/PoliciesProcedures/VI-70%20Educational%20Field%20Trips.pdf
https://www.hcdsb.org/Board/Policies/PoliciesProcedures/VI-07%20Transportation%20of%20Students%20in%20Private%20Vehicles%20Driven%20by%20other%20Students.pdf
https://www.hcdsb.org/Board/Policies/PoliciesProcedures/VI-07a%20School%20Bus%20Accident%20Procedure.pdf
https://www.hcdsb.org/Board/Policies/PoliciesProcedures/VI-14%20Transportation%20of%20Students%20in%20Private%20Vehicles%20Driven%20by%20Volunteer%20Drivers.pdf
https://www.hcdsb.org/Board/Policies/PoliciesProcedures/II-39%20Progressive%20Discipline%20and%20Safety%20In%20Schools.pdf
https://www.hcdsb.org/Board/Policies/PoliciesProcedures/II-39%20Progressive%20Discipline%20and%20Safety%20In%20Schools.pdf
https://www.hcdsb.org/Board/Policies/PoliciesProcedures/VI-44%20Progressive%20Discipline%20and%20Safety%20in%20Schools.pdf
https://www.hcdsb.org/Board/Policies/PoliciesProcedures/II-37%20Volunteers%20in%20Catholic%20Schools.pdf
https://www.hcdsb.org/Board/Policies/PoliciesProcedures/V-04%20School%20Fundraising%20Activities.pdf
https://www.hcdsb.org/Board/Policies/PoliciesProcedures/VI-59%20School%20Fundraising%20Activities.pdf
http://www.edu.gov.on.ca/extra/eng/ppm/graduate.pdf
http://iceont.ca/resources/ontario-catholic-school-graduate-expectations/
https://www.ontario.ca/laws/statute/90h08


 

 

o 

o 

o 

o 

o 

 

 

 

 

 

o 

o 

o 

o 

o 

 

o 

18



 

o 

o 

o 

o 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

19



 

20



 

 

                        

21



 

22



 

                        

 

23

https://www.hcdsb.org/Board/Policies/PoliciesProcedures/VI-30%20Access%20to%20School%20Premises.pdf
https://www.hcdsb.org/Board/Policies/PoliciesProcedures/I-30%20Video%20Surveillance.pdf
https://www.hcdsb.org/Board/Policies/PoliciesProcedures/VI-83%20Video%20Surveillance%20Procedure.pdf
https://www.hcdsb.org/Board/Policies/PoliciesProcedures/I-33%20Classroom%20Observations%20by%20External%20Third%20Party%20Professionals.pdf
https://www.hcdsb.org/Board/Policies/PoliciesProcedures/VI-48%20Protocol%20with%20External%20Agencies.pdf
https://www.hcdsb.org/Board/Policies/PoliciesProcedures/VI-48%20Protocol%20with%20External%20Agencies.pdf
https://www.hcdsb.org/Board/Policies/PoliciesProcedures/VI-48%20Protocol%20with%20External%20Agencies.pdf
https://www.hcdsb.org/Board/Policies/PoliciesProcedures/VI-48%20Protocol%20with%20External%20Agencies.pdf
https://www.hcdsb.org/Board/Policies/PoliciesProcedures/I-36%20Trustee%20Code%20of%20Conduct.pdf
https://www.hcdsb.org/Board/Policies/PoliciesProcedures/II-37%20Volunteers%20in%20Catholic%20Schools.pdf
https://www.hcdsb.org/Board/Policies/PoliciesProcedures/V-01%20Use%20of%20School%20Grounds%20and%20Community%20Use%20of%20School%20Facilities.pdf
https://www.hcdsb.org/Board/Policies/PoliciesProcedures/VI-64%20Community%20Use%20of%20School%20Facilities.pdf
https://www.hcdsb.org/Board/Policies/PoliciesProcedures/VI-49%20Use%20of%20School%20Facilities%20Election%20Day.pdf
https://www.hcdsb.org/Board/Policies/PoliciesProcedures/VI-41%20School%20Visits%20by%20Union%20Presidents.pdf
http://www.edu.gov.on.ca/eng/teacher/legislation.html
http://www.edu.gov.on.ca/eng/teachers/safeschools.html
https://www.ontario.ca/laws/statute/90t21


 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

o 

o 

o 

o 

24

http://laws-lois.justice.gc.ca/eng/const/page-4.html
https://www.ontario.ca/laws/statute/90h19#BK22
http://www.edu.gov.on.ca/eng/policyfunding/equity.pdf
http://edu.gov.on.ca/eng/safeschools/discipline.html


 

o 

o 

o 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Commented [JN1]: Added by staff 

Commented [JN2]: Added by staff 

25



 

 

 

26

http://www.edu.gov.on.ca/extra/eng/ppm/158.pdf
http://www.edu.gov.on.ca/extra/eng/ppm/158.pdf


 

                        

Commented [JN1]: Name change to Concussion Safety 

27

https://www.hcdsb.org/Board/Policies/PoliciesProcedures/VI-13%20Pediculosis%20(Head%20Lice)%20Management.pdf
https://www.hcdsb.org/Board/Policies/PoliciesProcedures/VI-27%20Diabetes.pdf
https://www.hcdsb.org/Board/Policies/PoliciesProcedures/VI-65%20Anaphylaxis.pdf
https://www.hcdsb.org/Board/Policies/PoliciesProcedures/VI-66%20Asthma.pdf
https://www.hcdsb.org/Board/Policies/PoliciesProcedures/VI-67%20Epilepsy%20-%20Seizure%20Disorder.pdf
https://www.hcdsb.org/Board/Policies/PoliciesProcedures/VI-68%20Medications%20-%20Oral%20(Prescriptions,%20Non-Prescription).pdf
https://www.hcdsb.org/Board/Policies/PoliciesProcedures/VI-69%20Heart%20Conditions.pdf
https://www.hcdsb.org/Board/Policies/PoliciesProcedures/VI-69%20Heart%20Conditions.pdf
https://www.hcdsb.org/Board/Policies/PoliciesProcedures/VI-71%20Concussion%20Protocol.pdf
https://www.hcdsb.org/Board/Policies/PoliciesProcedures/VI-79%20Indoor%20Air%20Quality%20Investigation%20Process.pdf
https://www.hcdsb.org/Board/Policies/PoliciesProcedures/II-26%20Managing%20Student%20Risk%20in%20Interschool%20Sports.pdf
https://www.hcdsb.org/Board/Policies/PoliciesProcedures/II-31%20Risk%20Management%20-%20First%20Aid.pdf


 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

28

https://www.ontario.ca/laws/statute/90e02#BK439
http://www.edu.gov.on.ca/extra/eng/ppm/81.html
http://www.edu.gov.on.ca/extra/eng/ppm/150.html
http://www.google.ca/url?sa=t&rct=j&q=&esrc=s&source=web&cd=1&cad=rja&uact=8&ved=2ahUKEwiDlOmu9LfdAhUn6oMKHX5bA14QFjAAegQIARAC&url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.edu.gov.on.ca%2Fextra%2Feng%2Fppm%2Fppm161.pdf&usg=AOvVaw2jfhwupK8J8XS0JQ4c6yzH
http://www.google.ca/url?sa=t&rct=j&q=&esrc=s&source=web&cd=1&cad=rja&uact=8&ved=2ahUKEwjSmtXblo7fAhXhxYMKHRe_CXcQFjAAegQIChAC&url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.edu.gov.on.ca%2Fextra%2Feng%2Fppm%2F158.pdf&usg=AOvVaw1K0zDM8Q8VL3NoWDL_1m6_
http://www.edu.gov.on.ca/eng/general/elemsec/speced/Caring_Safe_School.pdf
http://www.ontla.on.ca/web/bills/bills_detail.do?locale=en&BillID=135&isCurrent=&BillStagePrintId=&btnSubmit=go
http://www.ontla.on.ca/web/bills/bills_detail.do?locale=en&BillID=3012
http://www.google.ca/url?sa=t&rct=j&q=&esrc=s&source=web&cd=1&cad=rja&uact=8&ved=2ahUKEwiDlOmu9LfdAhUn6oMKHX5bA14QFjAAegQIARAC&url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.edu.gov.on.ca%2Fextra%2Feng%2Fppm%2Fppm161.pdf&usg=AOvVaw2jfhwupK8J8XS0JQ4c6yzH
http://www.google.ca/url?sa=t&rct=j&q=&esrc=s&source=web&cd=1&cad=rja&uact=8&ved=2ahUKEwiDlOmu9LfdAhUn6oMKHX5bA14QFjAAegQIARAC&url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.edu.gov.on.ca%2Fextra%2Feng%2Fppm%2Fppm161.pdf&usg=AOvVaw2jfhwupK8J8XS0JQ4c6yzH


 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

29



 

 

                        

30



 

31



 

                        

 

32

https://www.hcdsb.org/Board/Policies/PoliciesProcedures/VI-28%20Selection%20and%20Appointment%20of%20Positions%20of%20Academic%20Administrative%20Responsibilities.pdf
https://www.hcdsb.org/Board/Policies/PoliciesProcedures/I-02%20Records%20and%20Information%20Management.pdf
https://www.hcdsb.org/Board/Policies/PoliciesProcedures/I-16%20Records%20Management%20Under%20MFIPPA.pdf
https://www.hcdsb.org/Board/Policies/PoliciesProcedures/VI-82%20Records%20and%20Information%20Management%20Procedure.pdf
https://www.ontario.ca/laws/statute/90h19
https://laws-lois.justice.gc.ca/eng/const/
https://www.ontario.ca/laws/statute/90e02


 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

33



 

o 

o 

o 

o 

 

 

 

34



 

 

                        

35

https://www.hcdsb.org/Board/Policies/PoliciesProcedures/II-51%20Optional%20French%20Programming%20(French%20Immersion%20and%20Extended%20French).pdf


 

36

https://www.hcdsb.org/Programs/french/Pages/French-Program-Review-Committee.aspx
https://www.hcdsb.org/Programs/french/Pages/French-Program-Review-Committee.aspx
https://www.hcdsb.org/Programs/french/Documents/2017%2010%2017%20Staff%20Report%209.1%20-%20French%20Ad%20Hoc%20Committee%20-%20Report%20to%20Board%20of%20Trustees.pdf


 

 

Appendix A

37

https://www.hcdsb.org/Board/Policies/PoliciesProcedures/VI-53%20Optional%20French%20Programming.pdf
https://www.hcdsb.org/Board/Policies/PoliciesProcedures/I-04%20Cross%20Boundary%20School%20Attendance.pdf
https://www.hcdsb.org/Board/Policies/PoliciesProcedures/I-22%20Admission%20to%20Schools%20Elementary%20and%20Secondary.pdf
https://www.hcdsb.org/Board/Policies/PoliciesProcedures/VI-19%20Admission%20to%20Schools%20Elementary%20and%20Secondary.pdf
https://www.hcdsb.org/Board/Policies/PoliciesProcedures/I-29%20School%20Boundary%20Review%20Process.pdf
https://www.hcdsb.org/Board/Policies/PoliciesProcedures/VI-88%20School%20Boundary%20Review%20Process.pdf
https://www.hcdsb.org/Board/Policies/PoliciesProcedures/II-24%20Home%20to%20School%20Student%20Transportation.pdf
https://www.google.ca/url?sa=t&rct=j&q=&esrc=s&source=web&cd=12&cad=rja&uact=8&ved=2ahUKEwi66Yuc___hAhXUsJ4KHWgpAo8QFjALegQIAxAB&url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.ontario.ca%2Flaws%2Fstatute%2F90e02&usg=AOvVaw0gfsNm4CmvXQoD6zEnjOvx
http://www.google.ca/url?sa=t&rct=j&q=&esrc=s&source=web&cd=1&cad=rja&uact=8&ved=2ahUKEwik55z2_v_hAhVSgK0KHekMCasQFjAAegQIABAC&url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.edu.gov.on.ca%2Feng%2Famenagement%2Fframeworkfls.pdf&usg=AOvVaw11n36wn8glTSna5pwnvRfk


 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

38



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

39



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

40



Appendix B

41



 

 

 

42



 

43



 

 

 

 

 

44



 

 

 

 

45



 

 

 

46



47



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

48

https://www.hcdsb.org/Board/Policies/PoliciesProcedures/I-29%20School%20Boundary%20Review%20Process.pdf


 

 

 

 

 

 

49



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

50



 

 

 

 

51



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

52



 

53



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

54



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

55



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

56



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

57

https://schoolplanning.hcdsb.org/wp-content/uploads/sites/9/2019/06/2019-LTCP-FINAL_Web.pdf
https://schoolplanning.hcdsb.org/burlington-ltcp-overview/


 

 

 

 

 

 

58

https://schoolplanning.hcdsb.org/halton-hills-ltcp-overview/


 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

59

https://schoolplanning.hcdsb.org/milton-ltcp-overview/


 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

60

https://schoolplanning.hcdsb.org/oakville-ltcp-overview/


 

 

 

 

61



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

62



  
 

63



 

 

 

 

64



 

 

 

65



1 

 

   

 

 

 

66



2 

 

- 

- 

- 

- 

- 

- 

- 

- 

- 

- 

- 

- 

- 

- 

- 

67

https://www.hcdsb.org/Board/Policies/PoliciesProcedures/VI-11%20Purchasing.pdf
https://www.hcdsb.org/Board/Policies/PoliciesProcedures/II-41%20School%20Uniform%20Dress%20Code%20-%20School%20Dress%20Code.pdf
https://www.hcdsb.org/Board/Policies/PoliciesProcedures/II-41%20School%20Uniform%20Dress%20Code%20-%20School%20Dress%20Code.pdf


3 

 

 

 

 

 

 

68



4 

 

- 

- 

69



 

                        

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Commented [JN1]: Title updated to reflect additional ERP 
occasions 

70

https://www.hcdsb.org/Board/Policies/PoliciesProcedures/I-12%20Emergency%20Response%20Plans%20For%20Fire,%20Evacuation,%20Lockdown,%20And%20Bomb%20Threat%20Response.pdf
https://www.hcdsb.org/Board/Policies/PoliciesProcedures/I-12%20Emergency%20Response%20Plans%20For%20Fire,%20Evacuation,%20Lockdown,%20And%20Bomb%20Threat%20Response.pdf
https://www.hcdsb.org/Board/Policies/PoliciesProcedures/VI-58%20Parent%20Notification%20System.pdf


 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

71

https://www.ontario.ca/laws/statute/90e02
http://staffnet.hcdsb.org/C0/Safe%20Schools/Document%20Library/Police%20Protocol%2011%20May%202016.pdf
http://www.google.ca/url?sa=t&rct=j&q=&esrc=s&source=web&cd=1&cad=rja&uact=8&ved=2ahUKEwixybHX-e3dAhVLUK0KHQ7cCsYQFjAAegQICRAC&url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.edu.gov.on.ca%2Feng%2Fdocument%2Fbrochure%2Fprotocol%2Flocprote.pdf&usg=AOvVaw06LCZhX4Kax0VRMfdIDEsS
https://www.ontario.ca/laws/regulation/070213?search=fire+


 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Commented [JN2]: Added medical conditions info and 
other requirements from policy 

Commented [JN3]: As per PPM 161 - Supporting Children 
and Students with Prevalent Medical Conditions 
(Anaphylaxis, Asthma, Diabetes, and/or Epilepsy) in Schools   

72



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

73



 

 

 

 

o 

o 

o 

o 

o 

o 

o 

o 

 

 

74



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

75



 

 

                        

76

https://www.hcdsb.org/Board/Policies/PoliciesProcedures/II-19%20Educational%20Field%20Trips.pdf
https://www.hcdsb.org/Board/Policies/PoliciesProcedures/VI-07%20Transportation%20of%20Students%20in%20Private%20Vehicles%20Driven%20by%20other%20Students.pdf
https://www.hcdsb.org/Board/Policies/PoliciesProcedures/VI-07a%20School%20Bus%20Accident%20Procedure.pdf
https://www.hcdsb.org/Board/Policies/PoliciesProcedures/VI-14%20Transportation%20of%20Students%20in%20Private%20Vehicles%20Driven%20by%20Volunteer%20Drivers.pdf
https://www.hcdsb.org/Board/Policies/PoliciesProcedures/II-37%20Volunteers%20in%20Catholic%20Schools.pdf
https://www.hcdsb.org/Board/Policies/PoliciesProcedures/V-04%20School%20Fundraising%20Activities.pdf
https://www.hcdsb.org/Board/Policies/PoliciesProcedures/VI-59%20School%20Fundraising%20Activities.pdf
https://www.hcdsb.org/Board/Policies/PoliciesProcedures/III-14%20Employee%20Code%20of%20Conduct.pdf
https://www.hcdsb.org/Board/Policies/PoliciesProcedures/II-39%20Progressive%20Discipline%20and%20Safety%20In%20Schools.pdf
https://www.hcdsb.org/Board/Policies/PoliciesProcedures/VI-44%20Progressive%20Discipline%20and%20Safety%20in%20Schools.pdf
https://www.hcdsb.org/Board/Policies/PoliciesProcedures/II-40%20Bullying%20Prevention%20and%20Intervention.pdf
https://www.hcdsb.org/Board/Policies/PoliciesProcedures/II-42%20Medical%20Health%20Conditions.pdf
https://www.ontario.ca/laws/statute/90h08


 

 

o 

o 

o 

o 

o 

 

 

 

o 

o 

o 

o 

o 

77



 

o 

o 

o 

o 

o 

 

 

 

 

o 

o 

 

78



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

79

http://www.phac-aspc.ca/tmp-pmv/notices-avis/index-eng.php
http://www.phac-aspc.ca/tmp-pmv/notices-avis/index-eng.php
http://travel.gc.ca/travelling/advisories


 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

80



 

 

81



 

 

  

 

 

 

Commented [JN1]: Rescinded - most of content is 
duplicated in VI-30. 

82

https://www.hcdsb.org/Board/Policies/PoliciesProcedures/II-35%20Access%20to%20School%20Premises.pdf
https://www.hcdsb.org/Board/Policies/PoliciesProcedures/VI-30%20Access%20to%20School%20Premises.pdf


 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Commented [JN2]: Moved to VI-30 

Commented [JN3]: Moved to VI-30 

Commented [JN4]: Moved to VI-30 

Commented [JN5]: Moved to VI-30 

Commented [JN6]: Moved to VI-30 

83



 

 

Commented [JN7]: Moved to VI-30 

84



 

 

School:_____________________________        Principal: :_____________________________ 

  

SCHOOL KEY REGISTRY 

 

ROOM 
NAME 

ROOM # KEY # 
KEY ISSUED TO  
(PLEASE PRINT) 

ISSUE 
DATE 

SIGNATURE 
RETURN 

DATE 
SIGNATURE 

        

        

        

        

        

        

        

        

        

        

        

        

85



 

                        

 

 

Commented [JN1]: Rescinding - duplicate information  

86

https://www.hcdsb.org/Board/Policies/PoliciesProcedures/II-35%20Access%20to%20School%20Premises.pdf
https://www.hcdsb.org/Board/Policies/PoliciesProcedures/I-30%20Video%20Surveillance.pdf
https://www.hcdsb.org/Board/Policies/PoliciesProcedures/VI-83%20Video%20Surveillance%20Procedure.pdf
https://www.hcdsb.org/Board/Policies/PoliciesProcedures/I-33%20Classroom%20Observations%20by%20External%20Third%20Party%20Professionals.pdf
https://www.hcdsb.org/Board/Policies/PoliciesProcedures/VI-48%20Protocol%20with%20External%20Agencies.pdf
https://www.hcdsb.org/Board/Policies/PoliciesProcedures/VI-48%20Protocol%20with%20External%20Agencies.pdf
https://www.hcdsb.org/Board/Policies/PoliciesProcedures/I-36%20Trustee%20Code%20of%20Conduct.pdf
https://www.hcdsb.org/Board/Policies/PoliciesProcedures/II-37%20Volunteers%20in%20Catholic%20Schools.pdf
https://www.hcdsb.org/Board/Policies/PoliciesProcedures/V-01%20Use%20of%20School%20Grounds%20and%20Community%20Use%20of%20School%20Facilities.pdf
https://www.hcdsb.org/Board/Policies/PoliciesProcedures/VI-64%20Community%20Use%20of%20School%20Facilities.pdf
https://www.hcdsb.org/Board/Policies/PoliciesProcedures/VI-49%20Use%20of%20School%20Facilities%20Election%20Day.pdf
https://www.hcdsb.org/Board/Policies/PoliciesProcedures/VI-41%20School%20Visits%20by%20Union%20Presidents.pdf
https://www.google.ca/url?sa=t&rct=j&q=&esrc=s&source=web&cd=1&cad=rja&uact=8&ved=2ahUKEwjPuZHY54rmAhXPSt8KHfe5AI0QFjAAegQIBBAB&url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.ontario.ca%2Flaws%2Fstatute%2F90e02&usg=AOvVaw0gfsNm4CmvXQoD6zEnjOvx
https://www.google.ca/url?sa=t&rct=j&q=&esrc=s&source=web&cd=10&cad=rja&uact=8&ved=2ahUKEwivm-O7iPflAhUT7J4KHbD3Ch0QFjAJegQIBBAB&url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.ontario.ca%2Flaws%2Fstatute%2Fs00012&usg=AOvVaw1aKlNxU_KTWz_EFKPfj0AY


 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

o 

o 

o 

o 

o 

Commented [JN2]: remove - not a valid document 

87

https://www.google.ca/url?sa=t&rct=j&q=&esrc=s&source=web&cd=1&cad=rja&uact=8&ved=2ahUKEwjAn-rgiPflAhWStp4KHbhIB4sQFjAAegQIAhAB&url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.ontario.ca%2Flaws%2Fstatute%2F90t21&usg=AOvVaw1WMEG4nkb1Ceucidbbnrv2
https://www.google.ca/url?sa=t&rct=j&q=&esrc=s&source=web&cd=3&cad=rja&uact=8&ved=2ahUKEwjeqLLsiPflAhVKF6wKHYWwDPkQFjACegQIARAB&url=https%3A%2F%2Flaws-lois.justice.gc.ca%2Feng%2Fconst%2Fpage-4.html&usg=AOvVaw2R4YOIAMWXiZArPziZMEmQ
https://www.google.ca/url?sa=t&rct=j&q=&esrc=s&source=web&cd=3&cad=rja&uact=8&ved=2ahUKEwi8rKb2iPflAhVNKa0KHSYTAioQFjACegQIBBAB&url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.ontario.ca%2Flaws%2Fstatute%2F90h19&usg=AOvVaw05K7VrNJmSFNYZABFLZheh
http://www.google.ca/url?sa=t&rct=j&q=&esrc=s&source=web&cd=4&cad=rja&uact=8&ved=2ahUKEwja1dyAifflAhUSKa0KHZBgDjMQFjADegQIAxAC&url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.edu.gov.on.ca%2Feng%2Fpolicyfunding%2Fequity.pdf&usg=AOvVaw0EYqMHdKWM6xC6uUOCP2b8
http://www.google.ca/url?sa=t&rct=j&q=&esrc=s&source=web&cd=3&cad=rja&uact=8&ved=2ahUKEwiO54OgifflAhXCvZ4KHe1XBWUQFjACegQIAxAB&url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.edu.gov.on.ca%2Feng%2Fsafeschools%2Fdiscipline.html&usg=AOvVaw2Sb-JqEg6M0yfv7k1RR6DC


 

o 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Commented [JN3]: Inserted from VI-08 (being rescinded) 

Commented [JN4]: Inserted from VI-08 (being rescinded) 

Commented [JN5]: Staff: All exterior keys should be 
returned to facilities. Interior keys are managed by the 
school. 

Commented [JN6]: Inserted from VI-08 (being rescinded) 

88



 

 

 

 

o 

o 

o 

o 

 

Commented [JN7]: Inserted from VI-08 (being rescinded) 

Commented [JN8]: Inserted from VI-08 (being rescinded) 

Commented [JN9]: Updated wording from VI-08 (being 
rescinded) 

89



 

90



 

                         

Commented [JN1]: Revised title to better suit content 

91

https://www.hcdsb.org/Board/Policies/PoliciesProcedures/II-42%20Medical%20Health%20Conditions.pdf
https://www.hcdsb.org/Board/Policies/PoliciesProcedures/II-26%20Managing%20Student%20Risk%20in%20Interschool%20Sports.pdf
https://www.hcdsb.org/Board/Policies/PoliciesProcedures/II-31%20Risk%20Management%20-%20First%20Aid.pdf
https://www.hcdsb.org/Board/Policies/PoliciesProcedures/V-05%20School%20Accidents%20-%20Prevention%20and%20Safety.pdf
https://www.hcdsb.org/Board/Policies/PoliciesProcedures/VI-21%20OSBIE%20Online%20Incident%20Reporting.pdf
https://www.google.ca/url?sa=t&rct=j&q=&esrc=s&source=web&cd=1&cad=rja&uact=8&ved=2ahUKEwik_u6P8YrmAhVFnuAKHViuAP8QFjAAegQIAxAB&url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.ontario.ca%2Flaws%2Fstatute%2F90e02&usg=AOvVaw0gfsNm4CmvXQoD6zEnjOvx


 

 

 

 

92

https://www.ontario.ca/laws/statute/S18001
http://www.google.ca/url?sa=t&rct=j&q=&esrc=s&source=web&cd=1&cad=rja&uact=8&ved=2ahUKEwjSmtXblo7fAhXhxYMKHRe_CXcQFjAAegQIChAC&url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.edu.gov.on.ca%2Fextra%2Feng%2Fppm%2F158.pdf&usg=AOvVaw1K0zDM8Q8VL3NoWDL_1m6_
https://safety.ophea.net/concussions


 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

93



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

94



 

 

 

 

o 

o 

o 

 

o 

o 

o 

o 

 

 

 

95



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

96



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 ‐

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

97



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

98



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

99



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

100



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

101



Policy Committee Work Plan 

2019-2020 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 





 









102



Policy Committee Work Plan 

2019-2020 















103



Policy Committee Work Plan 

2019-2020 

104


	Agenda
	2.2 Policy_2019_11_12_Minutes.pdf
	Back to Agenda

	4.2 2019 12 10 Policy I-12 Emergency Response Plans For Fire, Evacuation, Lockdown, And Bomb Threat Response - Action Report 4.2.pdf
	Back to Agenda

	4.2 I-12 Emergency Response Plans For Fire, Evacuation, Lockdown, And Bomb Threat Response.pdf
	Back to Agenda

	4.3 2019 12 10 Policy I-35 Trustee Honoraria - Action Report 4.3.pdf
	Back to Agenda

	4.3 I-35 Trustee Honoraria.pdf
	Back to Agenda

	4.4 2019 12 10 Policy II-19 Educational Field Trips - Action Report 4.4.pdf
	Back to Agenda

	4.4 II-19 Educational Field Trips.pdf
	Back to Agenda

	4.5 2019 12 10 Policy II-35 Access to School Premises - Action Report 4.5.pdf
	Back to Agenda

	4.5 II-35 Access to School Premises.pdf
	Back to Agenda

	4.6 2019 12 10 Policy II-42 Medical Conditions - Action Report 4.6.pdf
	Back to Agenda

	4.6 II-42 Medical Health Conditions (RL).pdf
	Back to Agenda

	4.7 2019 12 10 Policy III-11 Hiring and Promotion - Action Report 4.7.pdf
	Back to Agenda

	4.7 III-11 Hiring and Promotion Policy Academic and Non Academic Personnel.pdf
	Back to Agenda

	5.1 2019 12 10 French Immersion Expansion Options - Discussion Report.pdf
	Back to Agenda

	5.2 2019-2020 Public Consultation Plan - School Uniforms - with timelines.pdf
	Back to Agenda

	6.1 VI-20 Emergency Response Plans for Fire, Evacuation, Lockdown, and Bomb Threat (RL).pdf
	Back to Agenda

	6.2 VI-70 Educational Field Trips (RL).pdf
	Back to Agenda

	6.3 Rescind - VI-08 School Security.pdf
	Back to Agenda

	6.4 VI-30 Access to School Premises (RL).pdf
	Back to Agenda

	6.5 VI-71 Concussion Protocol (RL).pdf
	Back to Agenda

	7.1 Policy Committee Work Plan 2019-2020.pdf
	Back to Agenda


